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Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2018 11:36 AM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: INQ 18-189, Evelyn Campos, Professional Compliance Director, Miami-Dade County

Aviation Department (Outside employment (j) and (K))

Attachments: DSOP_17_03_MDAD_Outside_Employment_Guidelines_FINAL_26JUN18.pdf

INQ 18-189 Campos

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2018 11:33 AM
To: Campos, Evelyn (Aviation) (ECampos@miami-airport.com) <ECampos@miami-airport.com>
Cc: Centorino, Joseph (COE) <Joseph.Centorino@miamidade.gov>; Murawski, Michael P. (COE)
<Michael.Murawski@miamidade.gov>; Perez, Martha D. (COE) <Martha.Perez2@miamidade.gov>; Turay, Radia (COE)
<Radia.Turay@miamidade.gov>
Subject: INQ 18-189, Evelyn Campos, Professional Compliance Director, Miami-Dade County Aviation Department
(Outside employment (j) and (K))

Ü»¿® Ó­ò Ý¿³°±­æ

×¬�­ ¾»»² ¿ °´»¿­«®» ©±®µ·²¹ ©·¬¸ §±« ¬± ¼·­½«­­ ¬¸» Ó·¿³·óÜ¿¼» ßª·¿¬·±² Ü»°¿®¬³»²¬�­ øÓÜßÜ÷ °®±°±­»¼

®»ª·­·±²­ ¬± ·¬­ Ñ«¬­·¼» Û³°´±§³»²¬ Ð±´·½§ò Ì¸» ÝÑÛ ¿°°®»½·¿¬»­ ¬¸» ¼·´·¹»²½» ¾§ ÓÜßÜ ¬± ½®»¿¬» ¿² ±«¬­·¼»

»³°´±§³»²¬ °±´·½§ º±® ¬¸» ¼»°¿®¬³»²¬ ¬¸¿¬ ¾±¬¸ ½±³°´·»­ ©·¬¸ ¬¸» Ý±«²¬§ Û¬¸·½­ Ý±¼» ¿²¼ ¿¼¼®»­­»­ ­±³» ±º ¬¸»

¼»°¿®¬³»²¬�­ «²·¯«» ²»»¼­ò

ßº¬»® ®»ª·»© ±º ¬¸» °®±°±­»¼ ½¸¿²¹»­ ¿²¼ ±«® ½±²ª»®­¿¬·±²­ô ©» ¿®» ®»½±³³»²¼·²¹ ¬¸» º±´´±©·²¹ ¿¼¼·¬·±²­ ¬±

ÓÜßÜ�­ ±«¬­·¼» »³°´±§³»²¬ °±´·½§ ø¸·¹¸´·¹¸¬»¼ ·² §»´´±©÷æ

ïó Ð«®°±­» ¿²¼ Í½±°» Í»½¬·±²æ ·²½´«¼» ®»º»®»²½» ¬± Ý±«²¬§ Û¬¸·½­ Ý±¼» Í»½¬·±²­ îóïïòïø¶÷ ¿²¼øµ÷ ©¸·½¸

°®±¸·¾·¬ »³°´±§»»­ º®±³ »²¹¿¹·²¹ ·² ±¬¸»® »³°´±§³»²¬ ©¸·½¸ ½®»¿¬»­ ¿ ½±²º´·½¬ ¾»¬©»»² ¬¸» »³°´±§»»�­

°®·ª¿¬» ·²¬»®»­¬ ¿²¼ ¸·­ ±® ¸»® °®·ª¿¬» ¼«¬·»­æ

�PURPOSE and SCOPE: Ð«®­«¿²¬ ¬± Í»½¬·±² îóïï ±º ¬¸» Ý±¼» ±º Ó·¿³·óÜ¿¼» Ý±«²¬§ ¿²¼

ß¼³·²·­¬®¿¬·ª» Ñ®¼»® éóïô Ó·¿³·óÜ¿¼» ßª·¿¬·±² Ü»°¿®¬³»²¬ øÜ»°¿®¬³»²¬÷ »³°´±§»»­ô «°±²

©®·¬¬»² ¿«¬¸±®·¦¿¬·±² ¬± ¼± ­±ô ³¿§ ¿½½»°¬ ·²½·¼»²¬¿´ ±® ±½½¿­·±²¿´ ±«¬­·¼» »³°´±§³»²¬ ¿­ ´±²¹ ¿­

¬¸» »³°´±§³»²¬ ·­ ²±¬ ½±²¬®¿®§ô ¼»¬®·³»²¬¿´ô ±® ¿¼ª»®­» ¬± ¬¸» ·²¬»®»­¬­ ±º ¬¸» Ý±«²¬§ò ×² ¿¼¼·¬·±²ô

°«®­«¿²¬ ¬± ¬¸» Ý±«²¬§ Û¬¸·½­ Ý±¼» Í»½¬·±²­ îóïïòïø¶÷ ¿²¼ øµ÷ô Ý±«²¬§ »³°´±§»»­ ½¿²²±¬ ¿½½»°¬

±¬¸»® »³°´±§³»²¬ ©¸·½¸ ©±«´¼ ·³°¿·® ¬¸» »³°´±§»»�­ ·²¼»°»²¼»²½» ±º ¶«¼¹»³»²¬ ·² ¬¸»

°»®º±®³¿²½» ±º ¸·­ ±® ¸»® ¼«¬·»­ò Ì¸» ¿«¬¸±®·¦¿¬·±² ±º ±«¬­·¼» »³°´±§³»²¬ ·­ ¿ °®·ª·´»¹»ô ²±¬ ¿

®·¹¸¬ò Ì¸·­ °±´·½§ °®±ª·¼»­ ¹«·¼¿²½» ¿²¼ ®»¯«·®»³»²¬­ ¬± Ü»°¿®¬³»²¬ »³°´±§»»­ ­»»µ·²¹ ¬± »²¹¿¹»

·² ±«¬­·¼» »³°´±§³»²¬ò

îó Ü»º·²·¬·±²­ Í»½¬·±² ×øßò÷æ ·²½´«¼» ¸§°»®´·²µ ¬± ¬¸» Ý±³³·­­·±² ±² Û¬¸·½­� Ñ«¬­·¼» Û³°´±§³»²¬ ¹«·¼»´·²»­ ¬±

¿­­·­¬ »³°´±§»»­ ·² ª»®·º§·²¹ ©¸»¬¸»® ¬¸»·® ±«¬­·¼» ¿½¬·ª¿¬»­ ¿®» ½±²­·¼»®»¼ ±«¬­·¼» »³°´±§³»²¬æ

I. �DEFINITIONS:

A. Outside Employmentæ °®±ª·¼·²¹ °»®­±²¿´ ­»®ª·½»­ô ±¬¸»® ¬¸¿² ¬± Ó·¿³·óÜ¿¼» Ý±«²¬§ ¬¸¿¬ ¿®»

½±³°»²­¿¬»¼ ±® ¬®¿¼·¬·±²¿´´§ ½±³°»²­¿¬»¼ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ ¾«¬ ²±¬ ´·³·¬»¼ ¬±ô ¾»·²¹ ¿² »³°´±§»»ô ¿²¼

·²¼»°»²¼»²¬ ½±²¬®¿½¬±®ô ¿² ¿¹»²¬ô ­»´ºó»³°´±§³»²¬ô ®»²¬¿´ °®±°»®¬§ ±©²»®­¸·° ¿²¼ñ±® Þ±¿®¼



2

³»³¾»®­¸·°ò Ú±® ¿¼¼·¬·±²¿´ ·²º±®³¿¬·±² ±² ©¸¿¬ ½±²­¬·¬«¬»­ ±«¬­·¼» »³°´±§³»²¬ °´»¿­» ­»»

¬¸» Ý±«²¬§ Û¬¸·½­ Ý±³³·­­·±²�­ Ñ«¬­·¼» Û³°´±§³»²¬ Ù«·¼»´·²»­ò

íó Ð±´·½§ Í»½¬·±² ×××øÞò÷æ ·²½´«¼» ¸§°»®´·²µ ¬± ¬¸» Ý±³³·­­·±² ±² Û¬¸·½­� Ñ«¬­·¼» Û³°´±§³»²¬ ¹«·¼»´·²»­ ¬±

¿¼ª·­» »³°´±§»»­ ±º ´·³·¬¿¬·±²­ ±º ¬®¿²­¿½¬·²¹ ¾«­·²»­­ ©·¬¸ ¬¸» Ý±«²¬§ ¬¸®±«¹¸ ¬¸»·® °®·ª¿¬»´§ó±©²»¼

¾«­·²»­­»­æ

�Þò Û³°´±§»»­ ©·¬¸ ¿² ¿½¬·ª» °®±º»­­·±²¿´ ´·½»²­» ³¿§ «­» ¬¸»·® ´·½»²­» ¬± »²¹¿¹» ·² ±«¬­·¼»

»³°´±§³»²¬ «°±² ¿°°®±ª¿´ ¬± »²¹¿¹» ·² ±«¬­·¼» »³°´±§³»²¬ò Ú«®¬¸»®ô ¬¸»§ ÓßÇ ÒÑÌ «­» ¬¸»·®

´·½»²­» ¬± ½±²¼«½¬ ¾«­·²»­­ ©·¬¸ ßª·¿¬·±² Ü»°¿®¬³»²¬ ½±©±®µ»®­ô ª»²¼±®­ô ½±²¬®¿½¬±®­ô ±® ¬»²¿²¬­

±º ¬¸» Ü»°¿®¬³»²¬ô ²±® ½±´´»½¬ ¿²§ º±®³ ±º ½±³°»²­¿¬·±² ø·²½´«¼·²¹ ¾«¬ ²±¬ ´·³·¬»¼ ¬± ½±³³·­­·±²

±® º·²¼»®�­ º»»ô ·²óµ·²¼ ½±³°»²­¿¬·±²ô ±® ­¿´¿®§÷ º®±³ ­«½¸ ¿½¬·ª·¬§ò ß¼¼·¬·±²¿´ ·²º±®³¿¬·±² ±²

®»­¬®·½¬·±²­ ·² ¬®¿²­¿½¬·²¹ ¾«­·²»­­ ©·¬¸ ¬¸» Ý±«²¬§ ½¿² ¾» º±«²¼ ·² ¬¸» Ý±«²¬§ Û¬¸·½­ Ý±³³·­­·±²­

Ñ«¬­·¼» Û³°´±§³»²¬ Ù«·¼»´·²»­ò Ú±®³­ ¬± ±¾¬¿·² ¿² »¬¸·½­ ±°·²·±² ±² ´·³·¬¿¬·±²­ ±² ¬®¿²­¿½¬·²¹

¾«­·²»­­ ©·¬¸ ¬¸» Ý±«²¬§ ½¿² ¾» º±«²¼ ¿¬æ ¸¬¬°æññ»¬¸·½­ò³·¿³·¼¿¼»ò¹±ªñº®»¯«»²¬´§ó«­»¼óº±®³­ò¿­°ò

Ñ¬¸»®©·­»ô ©» º·²¼ ¬¸¿¬ ¬¸» °®±°±­»¼ ®»ª·­·±²­ ¬± ÓÜßÜ�­ ±«¬­·¼» »³°´±§³»²¬ °±´·½§ ³»»¬ ©·¬¸ ¬¸» ®»¯«·®»³»²¬­

­»¬ ±«¬ ·² ¬¸» Ý±«²¬§ Û¬¸·½­ Ý±¼»ò

Ð´»¿­» ½±²¬¿½¬ ³» ·º §±« ¸¿ª» ¿²§ º«®¬¸»® ¯«»­¬·±²­ò

Î»¹¿®¼­ô

Gilma (Mimi) Diaz-Greco
Staff Attorney

Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820
Miami, FL 33130
Tel: (305) 579-2594
Fax: (305) 579-0273
gdiazgr@miamidade.gov
www.facebook.com/MiamiDadeEthics

From: Campos, Evelyn (Aviation) [mailto:ECampos@miami-airport.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 12:38 PM
To: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE) <Gilma.Diaz-Greco@miamidade.gov>
Subject: RE: Outside employment

Also, here is our executed policy for Outside Employment for our staff.

Evelyn Campos, Professional Compliance Director
Miami-Dade Aviation Department
P.O. Box 025504
Miami, FL 33102-5504
305-876-7390 Phone
305-439-9439 Cell
ecampos@miami-airport.com
www.miami-airport.com

Connect with us:
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The award-winning Gateway of the Americas

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE) [mailto:Gilma.Diaz-Greco@miamidade.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 10:31 AM
To: Campos, Evelyn (Aviation)
Subject: RE: Outside employment

Thanks for understanding Evelyn-

Joe want to update online County employee ethics training before he leaves so I am also working on that.

From: Campos, Evelyn (Aviation) [mailto:ECampos@miami-airport.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 10:22 AM
To: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE) <Gilma.Diaz-Greco@miamidade.gov>
Subject: RE: Outside employment

Completely understand, no problem

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
Sent: Monday, July 09, 2018 4:22 PM
To: Campos, Evelyn (Aviation)
Subject: Outside employment

Hi Evelyn:

I’m just returning from annual leave. I am going through my 300 emails. I’ll call you tomorrow and we can discuss.

Thanks,

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
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